

# PETER PERRY NUNES III

## Objective

To find employment with a reputable company who values integrity, hard work, knowledge, and pride in their accomplishments.

## Experience

- 1996-Present United States Navy (Active & Reserve) San Diego, CA
- Nuclear Power Plant Mechanic** 1996-2002  
Inspected and maintained all mechanical aspects of A4W nuclear power plant, including steam turbines, valves, piping, various pumps, and pneumatic control systems. Successfully completed all maintenance, including shipyard-level maintenance of two Planned Incremental Availability's.
- Learned the use of Vernier Calipers, Inside micrometers, Outside micrometers, and Depth micrometers. Qualified QA Craftsman in the Navy and maintained qualification throughout my entire time as a Nuclear Field Machinist Mate. This was a requirement for Senior in Rate Qualification.
- Senior in Rate Watchstander** 2000-2002  
Qualified early as Chief Reactor Watch. As Chief Reactor Watch was a supervisor of an entire Reactor room with 5 other watchstanders under my control. Due to high level of knowledge of propulsion plant systems became a card signer giving me the power to qualify others to any level of mechanical watchstanding.
- Achieved above average grades on 5 operational reactor safeguards exams while onboard the USS John C. Stennis and working in the plant.
- Technical Publications Library Custodian** 2001-2002  
Inventoried, repaired, issued, recovered and controlled 1600+ confidential documents. Manipulated and maintained a computer database to help in the control of these documents. Performed maintenance on the ships Propulsion Plant LAN system.
- Advanced to Petty Officer Second Class with heightened advancement allowing me to receive the rank 4 months earlier than average advancement.
- Tagout Supervisor** 2002-2002  
Due to high volume of new personnel, was one of only 4 people that were authorized to write tagouts required to perform maintenance on propulsion plant systems.
- Assistant Workcenter Supervisor** 2002-2002  
Due to high maintenance during the early deployment following 9/11, became assistant workcenter supervisor due to high level of knowledge of all of the maintenance procedures and planning experience.
- Force Protection Security Force** 2002-Present  
I have served as a Force Protection Security team member for Mobile Inshore Undersea Unit 103 as both a roving security watch and an Entry Control Point watchstander while the MIUWU is in the field and during 3 CART inspections.
- Diesel Mechanic** 2002-Present  
Worked on many trucks and diesel engines including HMMV's, 1 1/4 ton Pickup trucks, 2.5 Ton Diesel Trucks, 5 Ton Diesel Trucks, and 15 Ton Diesel Trucks as a Maintenance and Repair Person for Mobile Inshore Undersea Warfare Unit 103 located in Alameda Ca. As one of the senior personnel I was also placed in training situations to teach new personnel about the operation of these vehicles and how to use the 3M maintenance system.
- Advanced to Petty Officer First Class with heightened advancement allowing me to receive the rank 4 months earlier than average advancement.
- Workcenter Supervisor** 2007-Present  
Recently promoted to workcenter supervisor with 8 persons under me. I control maintenance for a 1 1/2 ton 5 passenger pickup truck, a 15 ton Freightliner truck, and 2 34' Dauntless Ram Seaark Navy Patrol Boats.
- Inshore Boat Unit Small Boat Engineer** 2003-Present  
In support of Operation Iraqi Freedom, I was stationed in the Kuwait port of Ashuwaba where I provided pier security as a small boat gunner and a small boat engineer. Twice in the short 6 month period I performed extensive maintenance to the seawater systems on our 24' patrol boats. I also assisted the unit in the creation of the Deployment Cruise Book.
- 2002-2005 ASR Concepts Hayward, CA
- Graphic Designer/Website Creator/Co-Owner** 2002-2005  
Graphic design including web design, 3D modeling, Javascripting, Flash, Software creation, and Photo-editing.
- 2005-Present Analytical Dreams Hayward, CA
- Graphic Designer/Website Creator/Owner** 2005-Present  
3D Graphic Design (including animation). I have some uploaded to my web page for review. Website creator using HTML, DHTML, Flash, CGI Scripts, and JavaScript. List of pages are available on my web page. Knowledge of various programs and file types associated with Graphic Design. Photo Editing using professional software (such as Adobe Photoshop 7.0). Software creation, using a compiler that creates software for Windows PC and Macintosh Computers. I have created software currently in use by the US Navy.
- 2006-Present The Wackenhut Corporation Hayward, CA
- Security Officer** 2006-Present  
As a vital member of the security staff at the Hayward Income Tax Processing Center, we have never had an incident in over a year and a half being employed at the site. Millions of dollars of income tax revenue transit thru our facility daily and as security it is our responsibility to ensure the safety of the taxpayers money and information. Was personally in charge of up to 5 other security officer on a very rigorous rotation in the height of production during the months of April 2006 and April 2007.
- Summary:**  
Eleven years of military experience. Learned planning of maintenance, and quality assurance repair programs and trained others in the use of these programs. Operated a naval nuclear propulsion plant for 5 years under strict operating parameters. I also wrote software for the Navy to use in various ways (time clock, driver's license's, etc.) and created some websites for various military personnel. I have worked on computers for over 12 years and have knowledge in many different programs as well as technical knowledge of various operating systems, even cross-platform programs, as well as a decent typing speed (approx 30 words/min) and the ability to generate software as needed. 3+ years of graphic and software design over PC and Mac platforms, as well as photo-editing and web design. Worked security at a very high-risk site for over a year and a half without incident.

## Education

- 1992-1996 Mt. Eden High School Hayward, CA
- Graduated 1996
- 1997 Naval Nuclear Power School Orlando, FL
- Certified by Department of Energy, and ranked in 12<sup>th</sup> in class of 300